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SECTION 5: DECLARATION OF INTEREST (SBD 4) 

Any legal person, including persons employed by the state1, or persons having a kinship with persons employed by the 
state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of an invitation to bid (includes a price quotation, 
advertised competitive bid, limited bid or proposal). In view of possible allegations of favoritism, should the resulting bid, or 
part thereof, be awarded to persons employed by the state, or to persons connected with or related to them, it is required 
that the bidder or his/her authorised representative declare his/her position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating 
authority where: 
・ the bidder is employed by the state; and/or 
・ the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with persons/a person who are/is 

involved in the evaluation and or adjudication of the bid(s), or where it is known that such a relationship exists 
between the person or persons for or on whose behalf the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the 
evaluation and or adjudication of the bid. 

In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted. 

1.1 Full Name of bidder or his or her representative:  ...................................................................   

1.2 Identity Number:  .................................................................................................................  

1.3 Position occupied in Company (director, trustee, shareholder2, member):  ...............................  

1.3.1 The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders / members, their individual identity numbers, tax reference 
numbers and, if applicable, employee / PERSAL numbers must be indicated in paragraph 2 below. 
Are you or any person connected with the bidder presently employed by the state? YES NO 

1.4.1 If so, furnish the following particulars: 
 

Name of person / director / trustee / shareholder/ member 

Name of state institution at which you or the person connected to the bidder is employed : 

Position occupied in the state institution: 

Any other particulars: 

 
1.4.2 If you are presently employed by the state, did you obtain the appropriate authority to 

undertake remunerative work outside employment in the public sector? 

1.4.2.1 If yes, did you attached proof of such authority to the bid document? 
(Note: Failure to submit proof of such authority, where applicable, may result in the 
disqualification of the bid. 

1.4.2.2 If no, furnish reasons for non-submission of such proof: 

YES NO

YES NO 
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1 State” means – 

(a) any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of the 
Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999); 

(b) any municipality or municipal entity; 
(c) provincial legislature; 
(d) national Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or 
(e) Parliament. 

2 ”Shareholder” means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the management of the enterprise or business and exercises 
control over the enterprise. 

 

1.5        Did you or your spouse, or any of the company’s directors /trustees / shareholders / members or YES NO 
their spouses conduct business with the state in the previous twelve months? 

1.5.1 If so, furnish particulars: 

    

1.6 Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have any relationship (family, friend, other) 
with a person employed by the state and who may be involved with the evaluation and or 
adjudication of this bid? 

YES NO 

1.6.1 If so, furnish particulars:   

    

1.7 Are you, or any person connected with the bidder, aware of any relationship (family, friend, 
other) between any other bidder and any person employed by the state who may be involved 
with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid? 

YES NO 

1.7.1 If so, furnish particulars:   

    

1.8 Do you or any of the directors / trustees / shareholders / members of the company have any 
interest in any other related companies whether or not they are bidding for this contract? 

YES NO 
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1.8.1 If so, furnish particulars: 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

  

 

2. Full details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders. (Attach list if space insufficient) 

Full Name Identity Number Personal Tax 
Reference Number 

State Employee 
No. / Persal No. 

    

    

    
 

3. DECLARATION 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME) .........................................................................................  
CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ABOVE IS CORRECT. I ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE 
BID OR ACT AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE. 

Signature Date 

Position Name of Bidder (company) 
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SECTION 6: DECLARATION OF PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (SBD 8) 

1. This Standard Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited. 

2. It serves as a declaration to be used by institutions in ensuring that when goods and services are being procured, all 
reasonable steps are taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system. 

3. The bid of any bidder may be disregarded if that bidder, or any of its directors have- 
a. abused the institution’s supply chain management system; 
b. committed fraud or any other improper conduct in relation to such system; or 
c. failed to perform on any previous contract. 

4. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid. 

Item Question Yes No 
4.1 Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury’s database as companies 

or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector? 
(Companies or persons who are listed on this database were informed in writing of this 
restriction by the National Treasury after the audi alteram partem rule was applied) 

Yes No

4.1.1 If so, furnish particulars: 

4.2 Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 
of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)? (To access this 
Register enter the National Treasury’s website, www.treasury.gov.za, click on 

Yes No

the icon “Register for Tender Defaulters” or submit your written request for a 
hard copy of the Register to facsimile number (012) 3265445. 

4.2.1 If so, furnish particulars: 

4.3 Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court outside 
of the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five years? 

Yes No

4.3.1 If so, furnish particulars: 

4.4 Was any contract between the bidder and any organ of state terminated during the past 
five years on account of failure to perform on or comply with the contract? 

Yes No

4.4.1 If so, furnish particulars: 
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CERTIFICATION 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED (FULL NAME) ................................................................  
CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION FORM IS TRUE AND CORRECT. 

I ACCEPT THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT, ACTION MAY BE TAKEN AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS 
DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE. 

Signature Date 

Position Name of Bidder
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